
      
 
     SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
West De Pere Middle School Commons-1177 South Ninth Street 

September 25, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

I. Call meeting to order 
  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Consider approval of the agenda 
 

IV. Recognition of District Students and Staff 
 

V. Open meeting to floor for fifteen minutes to enable district residents to bring items of general concern 
to the attention of the Board 

 

VI. Consider approval of the minutes of the  August 16, 2023 regular meeting 
 

VII. Consider approval of the Treasurer's Report 
 

VIII. Consider previously paid bills as presented for payment approval 
 

IX. Old Business 
A.   Consider adoption of the following as previously presented: 

• 1251 Loitering or Causing Disturbance (reviewed-no changes) 
• 1251.1 Vandalism 
• 4218.4 Food Service Secretary 

X. New Business 
A. Finance Committee Report 

 

B. Curriculum and Policy Committee Report and First Readings 
• 1115 Guest Passes for Senior Citizens 
• 1600 Relations Between Non-Public and Other Educational Organizations and the Schools 

(reviewed-no changes) 
• 6141 Innovative Projects and Programs(delete policy) 
• 6168 Reproduction and/or Use of Copyrighted Materials 
 

C. Consider Graduation/Promotion Dates 

D. Consider Annual Academic and Career Plan (ACP) 

E. Consider October 18, 2023 Annual Meeting Agenda 
 

F. Consider Memo Regarding Hiring of an Additional Special Education Teacher at Westwood 

G. Consider Memo Regarding Hiring of an Additional Special Education Aide at the High School 

H. Consider Memo Regarding Hiring of an Additional Special Education Aide at Hemlock Creek 

I. Consider Staffing Items 

 

 

 



 

XI. Reports and Communication 
 Middle School Kitchen Tour 

 
XII. Consider adjourning into closed session as provided under Section 19.85 (1)(c) Wisconsin Statutes 

for the purpose of personnel issues.  Further take notice that pursuant to Section 19.85(2) the Board 
may reconvene in regular session to consider matters discussed in closed session and other matters 
on the agenda. 

 

XIII. Reconvene into open session 
 

XIV. Consider matters discussed in closed session  
 

XV. Adjourn meeting 

NOTICE 
The School District of West De Pere Board meeting will be available in person and via Zoom. If you have any need for special accommodations related to accessing the 

meeting, please contact Stacy Schaetz at  920-337-1393 x8025. 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/97564701724?pwd=Q3hFMUl5ZE5XcWZWdTU1cjYzN2JxZz09  By Phone:  312-626-6799  Meeting Id:97564701724



 

 

      SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

DISTRICT  OFFICE 
August 16, 2023 

5:30 PM 
 

Board members present: Fuss, Borley, Van Den Heuvel, Dorn, Van Deurzen 
Board members excused: None 
  
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. President Fuss stated that the area news media had been notified of the meeting as 
required by open meeting law and state statutes.  

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley to accept the agenda.  
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

There were no recognitions. 
  
The meeting was opened to the floor to enable district residents to bring items of general concern 
to the attention of the Board. No concerns were presented. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the July 19, 
2023 regular meeting minutes be approved as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion 
carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the Treasurer's Report be 
approved.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley that previously paid bills to 
Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built be approved.  Motion carried. Voting Yes:  4 Voting 
No: 0   Ryan Van Den Heuvel abstained. Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that previously paid bills be 
approved excluding bills from Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting 
No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

Old Business 
It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to adopt the following 
policies as previously presented:  

 8121 District Priorities and Building Goals (2021-2026)  
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0       Motion carried.                                                

New Business 
Committee Chair, Scott Borley gave a verbal update regarding the Finance Committee Meeting.  
 

Committee Chair, Barbara Van Deurzen reviewed the August 10, 2023 Curriculum and Policy 
Committee report. 
 

Dawn LaBoy, Business Manager, gave the Board an update on the 10 Year Capital Improvement 
Plan. Discussion ensued. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve the resolution 
authorizing a Hearing Officer to conduct expulsion hearings. Voting Yes:  Fuss, Van Den Heuvel, 
Borley, Dorn, Van Deurzen Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve the memo 
regarding Fund 80 as recommended by administration.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion 
carried.  
 



 

 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the 
staffing items as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion carried.  
 

The Board was presented with various reports and communications:  such as updates, various 
thank you’s, invitations, and calendar items. Discussion Followed. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley at 5:49 PM that the Board 
adjourn into closed session as previously stated. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried. 
 

The Board reconvened at 7:05 PM. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley at 7:06 PM that the meeting be 
adjourned. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 
 
 

Barbara Van Deurzen 
Clerk 



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������	
�����
������������	�
������������������ ��!����"�#�$�$%����&�" ���' ��(��"#&&�����")*��"�%�*��� ��(�!"����������#%�)"�#�����' ��(�%)!(*!�+����+��)�*���!" �)"���!""������$!��!������� ��'#)����#�*!�")�%#�'��!��+)!("���&��*!���*��(��'��*)'"�#�*�$#��%�������')"�*�#''��*!�+�"��(#�,��-./�-�0.1.0.23.4� �3!"���&�0�'5&��*�6,�/�#���*7�89:�2,.,�8'�;((,�<=>?��3!"���&�@��A����B�*!�#�'����@BAC.@4�:D8<D>8��0.6;E.@4�>D<9D=FG�FD8?D=F��0.6;.H.@4�ID<<�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������������������������������� �!"��#��$�%�����&�%�'$� �%&�( $�)�)*��%�!"��#��+!,����$�+(��)� ��(���'�-�$�*���#���.!(�$��!"��$'�(��! ���!��!!+��(���� ���+!��� -�( ��� ��$� �%��!"��( $(,�%)��!�+�!+�����*�,! -� -��!���#��$�%������( $��#�� ()�/%0�!"��#��+��%! �!��+��%! %�*�,����$��!�*����%+! %�*,�1��(�#��)+,!�����!"��#��$�%�������2�,,��%#(,,����+!����!��#��+�� ��+(,��!"��#��%�#!!,�������� ��$� ��!"��( $(,�%)�3 !2 ���!�#�)�!��#����&�( $&���"�3 !2 &���#�� ()�%�!"��#!%����%+! %�*,�1��4��%! %���+!��� -��( $(,�%)�2�,,����)(� �( ! �)!'%�(���#������5'�%�1��6#��7'+��� �� $� ���%�('�#!����$��!�%�- �(����)� (,��!)+,(� ��( $��!�+��%%��#(�-�%�(-(� %���+��+���(�!�%�!"��( $(,�%)�(-(� %��%�#!!,�+�!+����&�( $��!�$�,�-(��&���"� ���%%(��&��('�#!������!�%�- ���!)+,(� �%�( $��!�+��%%��#(�-�%1��8 ��%�'$� ��"!' $�-'�,���!"�( ��"!�)�!"��( $(,�%)�!��$�"(��)� ��!"�%�#!!,�+�!+�����)(��*���%'%+� $�$�( $���%���'��! ��2�,,�*���%!'-#�1�8�+(�� ����! "��� ���( $9!��,�-(,���"���(,�2�,,�$����)� ����#��"� (,���%!,'��! 1��4(�� �%�( $�%�'$� �%�2�,,�*��)($��(2(���!"��#��,�-(,��)+,��(��! %�� �!,��$1�:�%�! %� �,(2��+�!��$�%��#(��(�+(�� ���%�,�(*,��"!���#��2�,,"',�$�%��'���! �!"�+�!+�����*��(�)� !���( $��2��#� ���#������'%�!$��!���! ��!,1��;�<8;�=�>�=�?@�A�:�%1�7�(�1�71�BCD1EFD�@����!"�G��4����H�$� ( ����844=HI�GA�JE9JD9BE��=�IK7�GA�J9JB9CE&�L9JM9CB&�B9NE9CB��=�IK�:�GA�O9JJ�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������������
�������
	�
�������������	
�	���������	��	��������� �!�"#$%��&'��()*+�$,+--.�/)0.-12�-3�456)72.489�4:043)48,4�)8,.6/)8*�,-63;4;�)8�<6;)84;;�28/�=8*.);+'��>'��?3-@),)48,A�)8�B4A<-23/)8*�28/�,-106943�4:043)48,4�C;0342/;+449D�E-3/�03-,4;;)8*D�28/��/292�03-,4;;)8*�200.),29)-8;F�28/�-9+43�*48432.�;4,34923)2.�;B)..;'��G'��H41-8;93294�B8-E.4/*4�-@�<2;),�03-,4/634;�28/�9+4�-04329)-8�-@�,-11-8�-@@),4��456)01489�28/�12,+)84;'��I'��()*+�/4*344�-@�-3*28)J29)-8D�;4.@K)8)9)29)74�28/�2,,632,A�)8�E-3B�043@-314/'��L'��?-;;4;;�28/�/41-8;93294�-@@),4�1282*41489�2<).)9)4;'��M'���<).)9A�9-�;4374�2;�34,409)-8);9'��N'��?-;;4;;�28/�/41-8;93294�;93-8*�)8943043;-82.�,-1168),29)-8�;B)..;�28/�03-O4,9�2��0-;)9)74�28/�,-6394-6;�299)96/4�28/�)12*4�9-�9+4�;92@@D�;96/489;D�28/�,-1168)9A'��P'��$6,+�2.943829)74;�9-�9+4�2<-74�562.)@),29)-8;�2;�9+4�Q-23/�12A�@)8/�2003-03)294�28/��2,,4092<.4'��R=?"R!$�!"%���--/�$437),4��$,+--.��#693)9)-8� --3/)829-3��S"Q�T"��%��!-�03-7)/4�@-3�9+4�/);93),9�9+4�;437),4;�84,4;;23A�9-�+4.0�9+4�/);93),9�@68,9)-8��;1--9+.A�@-3�9+4�2/1)8);9329)-8D�942,+43;D�;600-39�;92@@D�;96/489;�28/�023489;�;-�2;��9-�@2,).)9294�9+4�2992)81489�-@�9+4�;,+--.�/);93),9�*-2.;'��?=R�"RU�# =�R=$?"#$�Q���!�=$%��&'��?3-O4,9�2�0-;)9)74�28/�,-6394-6;�299)96/4�28/�)12*4�9-�9+4�;92@@D�;96/489;D�28/�,-1168)9A'��>'��?-;;4;;�28/�/41-8;93294�;93-8*�)8943043;-82.�,-1168),29)-8�;B)..;��'��28/�+4.0�03-1-94�2��0-;)9)74�E-3B�487)3-81489�E)9+)8�9+4�$,+--.�#693)9)-8�-@@),4�28/�B)9,+48;'��G'��U2)892)8�,633489�$,+--.�#693)9)-8�;6<�.);9'��I'��?43@-31�B)9,+48�/69)4;�2;�2;;)*84/'��L'���-..-E�2..�H?��CH402391489�-@�?6<.),��8;936,9)-8F�28/�(�  ?�C(2J23/��82.A;);� 3)9),2.�� -893-.�?-)89F�34*6.29)-8;'��M'��G'��R4;0-8;)<.4�@-3�9+4���--/�$437),4��$,+--.�#693)9)-8��;-@9E234�03-*321'�R4,4)09�28/��<2.28,4�1-8)4;D�0340234�28/�03-,4;;�)8@-3129)-8�@-3�/2).A�-04329)-8�-@�9+4�.68,+D��<342B@2;9D�28/�1).B�03-*321;D�368�84,4;;23A�340-39;D�2,,4;;�9+4�269-1294/�0+-84��8-9)@),29)-8�28/�412).�;A;941;'��N'��I'��$4960�28/�12)892)8�;96/489�28/�;92@@�2,,-689;�)89-��9+4���--/�$437),4��$,+--.�#693)9)-8��;-@9E234�03-*321�2;�9+4A�48943�9+4�H);93),9'��P'��L'�� -10.494�28/�;6<1)9�1-89+.A�28/�A423.A�340-39;�9-��H?�'��V'��M��'=8943�28/�12)892)8�043;-82.�2//34;;�28/�,-892,9��)8@-3129)-8�@-3�/);93),9�@21).)4;�@3-1��2..�<6)./)8*;'�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������������������
������
	�
������ �!"!#$!%$ �&'(�)* +,#'-+�&'(�+.!-- (+�!,� !./�%*#$0#-1�#&�2('%$ 3+�'..*(�0*(#-1�0!#$4��'2 (!,#'-+��5$+'�% �!"!#$!%$ �&'(� !./�%*#$0#-1�&'(�%!.67*2�&'(�+.!--#-1�89�.!(0+�'(��+ ("#-1�#&�-  0 0���:;���<���= (&'(3� >,(!�.'$$ .,#'-�2('. 0*( +�'&�- 1!,#" ��%!$!-. ?�@/#./�#-.$*0 +� >,(!�-',#. +��,/('*1/�+,*0 -,+?�3!#$#-1+?�'(�2 (+'-!$�2/'- �.!$$+���::���A���B20!, �!-0�2( 2!( �!--*!$�&''0�+ ("#. �#-&'(3!,#'-��!-0�&'(3+�&'(�!$$�0#+,(#.,�&!3#$# +���8-� !($4�5*1*+,�3!#$�.*(( -,�!22$#.!,#'-�&'(3+�,'�,/'+ �&!3#$# +�@/'�@ ( �!22('" 0�&'(��&(  C( 0*. 0�$*-./�,/ �2( "#'*+�+./''$�, (3��D . #" ?�( "# @�!-0�!22('" �'(�0 -4�!$$��&(  C( 0*. 0�$*-./�!22$#.!,#'-+�,/!,�.'3 �#-,'�,/ �0#+,(#.,��E'$$'@7*2�@#,/�2!( -,+�,'��'%,!#-�- . ++!(4�#-&'(3!,#'-�!-0C'(�-',#&4�'&�$*-./�+,!,*+ +��B+ �9=8�!-0�E 0 (!$�+ ,��2('. 0*( +�,'�" (#&4�!�( )*#( 0�-*3% (�'&�!22$#.!,#'-+� !./�4 !(���:F���:;���G!#-,!#-�&(  C( 0*. 0�+,!,*+�#-�='@ (H./''$�&'(��0#+,(#.,�@#0 �&(  C( 0*. 0�2'2*$!,#'-���:I���::���G!#-,!#-� 3!#$�0!,!%!+ �&'(�0#+,(#.,�@#0 ��&''0��+ ("#. ��H./''$�J*,(#,#'-��!..'*-,+���:K���:F���B20!, �3 !$�+,!,*+�!-0�-',#&4�&!3#$# +�'&�./!-1 +��,/('*1/�,/ ��9#+,(#.,��9#( .,��L (,#&#.!,#'-��.'*-,4$#+,��=('1(!3�����:M���:I���E!.#$#,!, �.*+,'3 (�+ ("#. �!-0�3!#-, -!-. �'&��!..'*-,�%!$!-. +���:N���:K���L'32$ , +�!$$�,!+6+�#-�!�,#3 $4�3!-- (�!-0�!,�!��/#1/�$ " $�'&�)*!$#,4���:����:M���5-,#.#2!, +�,/ �-  0+�!-0� >2 .,!,#'-+�'&�,/ �@'(6��'&�,/ �'&&#. ?�#-#,#!, +�!.,#'-+�,'��!00( ++�!-,#.#2!, 0�-  0+?�!-0�.'-+#+, -,$4� >.  0+� >2 .,!,#'-+���:<���:N���G!#-,!#-�2('& ++#'-!$�.'32 , -. �,/('*1/�+,!&&��0 " $'23 -,�!.,#"#,# +�2('"#0 0�%4��,/ �9#+,(#.,�!-0�#-�.'32$#!-. �@#,/�O#+.'-+#-�$!@���:A���:����� �!%$ �,'�!++#+,�0#+,(#.,�'&&#. �2 (+'-- $�!+��- . ++!(4���F;���:<���G!#-,!#-�!�$!�.!(, �+,*0 -,�2 (3#++#'-�0!,!%!+ ��&'(�,/ ��8-, (3 0#!, ?��G#00$ �H./''$��!-0�P#1/�H./''$���F:���:A���= (&'(3�',/ (�0*,# +�!+�!++#1- 0�'(�!+�Q*013 -,��'(�- . ++#,4�0#.,!, +���RSDGH�TE�SG=UTVGSJRW�:F�3'-,/+���H!$!(4� +,!%$#+/ 0��!+�2 (�+./ 0*$ ���SX5UB5R8TJW��= (&'(3!-. �,'�% � "!$*!, 0�!�3#-#3*3�'&�'-. � " (4�,/(  �4 !(+�%4�,/ ��E''0��H ("#. ��H./''$��J*,(#,#'-�L''(0#-!,'(���LDTHH�DSESDSJLSW�H*22'(,�H,!&&�= (+'-- $�P!-0%''6��59T=RS9W�:;C:MC:K��DSX8HS9W�KC::C:<�



 
 
 

                                 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
CURRICULUM and POLICY MEETING 

West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St, Suite W 
September 18, 2023 

7:30 a.m. 
 
 
 

 I. Call meeting to order- 7:30 a.m. 
 
 

 II. Curriculum items  - None 
 
   

 III. Review the following for Board adoption:  

 1251 Loitering or Causing Disturbance (reviewed-no changes) 
 1251.1 Vandalism 
 4218.4 Food Service Secretary 

        Reviewed for Adoption on 9/25/2023 

    
 IV. Review the following: 

  First Reads: 

 1115 Guest Passes for Senior Citizens 
 1600 Relations Between Non-Public and Other Educational Organizations and the 

Schools (reviewed-no changes) 
 6141 Innovative Projects and Programs 
 6168 Reproduction and/or Use of Copyrighted Materials 

 
Committee discussed recommended revisions   Present for First Reading on 9/25/2023 

 

  V. Next meeting date:  October 12, 2023 
 

 
VI. Adjourn meeting  -7:36 a.m. 



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������	���������
�����
���	����������������������� ��!��"�������##$�������%&�'�(���� �()������*"��##+('�,��)�-���(��.('����� �����������������������)/����$(��0�1!��!��!(**�$��+����!�+����(����"�(**�!�+��(���-������� ��!��2����3���4������!��*�0����*/"��)�(�!*������-����0� ����� ��!(�)���5�*/"��)�2677���/��(+�����������(�"����!���"���)�(��"�(���-�����8�-����9�:!�'�1�**�(*���,��(,*�����(����"�(�!*������-�����(����!����.('����� ���������!��*�0� ����� ��!(�)�0�()(����5�*/"��)�2677���/��(+������������-����9��:!����)/����$(������!(**���$�������(��+(**���;���� �($$����(����� ��+��!��.�(�"� ���(**��!(���!���3�������<������������������!(-��"���� ����!����!��*���-����!��'�(��9��744=>?@3A�BC8BD8DE��=@?6�@3A�BB8BD8EE0�E8&C8FE0�G8BH8BB0�F8BE8B&0�BC8BD8B&�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
��	������	�������������������	�
�����	��������
������	���������	������������������� ���!�"#$%�&�'���#�� ��# �'���(��'���)�!��*���'$+����,�'$�#&�$*&�($'���'����&!���,&-��!�,,�"�&-��# �� .!�'$�#�,���"�#$%�'$�#&/�0'��#!�.��"�&�1�12��&��)�'���&!���,�&'�))�'��(��3�($'���'��$��!�.#'��*��'&�$#�&.!����"�#$%�'$�#&��#�� .!�'$�#�,�1�''��&�($'�$#�'���)��1�(��3��&'�2,$&�� ��24�'���&'�'.'�-�&'�'����".,�'$�#&-��# ����� �*�,$!4/��5678�96:�;<=><?=��@9A09B96:�>=<>C�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������������	����
���	�������
��
����������������� !��"#$%���&�'%(' #� �# ���)�#$ �*���)�#�+,�*���*��!���� !����' *%� ���#$�-*��*#.)�� ��'�� !��-�$��/��&� !��0�#*+��&�1+%�# ���� ������%*#��� !��+�"�$�-.�� �#�+��-�*# �����&�'�%�+$/��+�'����+�*�'�#*�!�-*�2�� '�#�+�-�$� �-*��*#.'�(/�� '�-*�&�''���#$�' #&&�#�+�� !�*'�3� !��#--*�-*�# ���4-�* �'���% '�+���&� !��'�!��$�+�' *�� 5�6%�!�-*�2�� '�#�+�-*��*#.'�.#/�(��&��#���+��(/� !��'�!��$�+�' *�� )�' # ��#�+�&�+�*#$�#������')�-*�"# ��&�%�+# ���'�#�+�� !�*��*�%-')��*�#����.(��# �����&�'%�!�'�%*��'5��0�&�*�� !���.-$�.�� # �����&�#�/�-*�2�� ��*�-�$� �-*��*#.�3� !��� !��'�!��$'��&� !��'�!��$��+�' *�� )� !��#--*�"#$��&� !��0�#*+��&�1+%�# ����'!#$$�(��*�7%�*�+5�8!��0�#*+��&�1+%�# �����+�$��# �'�#% !�*� /�&�*�#--*�"#$��&�.���*�-*�2�� '�#�+�-�$� �-*��*#.')� !�'��3!��!�+���� �#&&�� �� !�� � #$��+%�# ���#$�-*��*#.��*� !��-*��*#.��&� !�� � #$�+�-#* .�� ��&�#�/�����'�!��$)� �� !���6%-�*�� ��+�� ��&�'�!��$'5��9--*�"#$�(/� !��0�#*+��&�1+%�# ����#�+,�*� !��6%-�*�� ��+�� �'!#$$�(��(#'�+���� !��-%*-�'���&�� !��' %+/)��% $���+��(2�� �"�')�'�%�+��''��&� !��+�'���)�.� !�+'��&��"#$%# ���� ��(��%'�+)�#�+���+%�# ���#$�(���&� '�3!��!�.#/�#��*%�� �� !��'�!��$�'/' �.�#'�#�*�'%$ ��&� !��-*�2�� 5��8!���&�*�������'!#$$�(���% $���+����3*� ���)�&�*� !��6%-�*�� ��+�� ��&�'�!��$'�#�+� !��0�#*+��&��1+%�# ���5��9�*�-�* ��&�#$$�-*�2�� '�#�+�-*��*#.'�(������#**��+����3� !��� !��+�' *�� �'!�%$+�(���-*�"�+�+� �� !��0�#*+��&�1+%�# �������#��#��%#$�(#'�')�����*#$$/����:���.(�*5��9:;<81:=�>>,?@,A?���1BC61:=�?,?A,D@�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
�
����	���������
�����������
���	����	
����������������� !"#$!�#��%�&�"#� ��'�$��(�)$*�$���+,!-�"�#�)#�#���.,�)/%.����01!,+�),*2�$�."���%����01$!+�#�*�3)#�$!)�"�%�"#�$"�),�)##!#.*���%�*!"$�"0��#�%�$��)/�/�!���!"�!,���,%�!�#�/!#��#�����*.�)#!�,)��+�)�"��%��& '��#���������� !"#$!�#��%�&�"#�� ��'�$���),*�0.#"��& '��#���*!"#$!�#��)#�$!"4���%��!#!+)#!�,�),*�)"�)�$�".�#�)�"��3)1���,#$!5.#��#���!+��$���"#"�%�$�3)#�$!)�"�),*���""�,�#����!,��,#!6�"�%�$�*�6���03�,#��%�7.)�!%!�*��*.�)#!�,)��3)#�$!)�"8������(�)$*�*!$��#"�#�)#��& '��*!"#$!�#���30��1��"�)*��$���#��#���0$�6!"!�,"��%�'.5�!��9)/�:;<==>��),*�".5"�7.�,#�%�*�$)����+!"�)#!�,�),*�+.!*��!,�"�#��#���$�0$�*.�#!�,�),*8�$�."���%���01$!+�#�*��3)#�$!)�"?��,�1�0�$3!##!,+���01!,+�"0��!%!�)��1�)���/�*�51���01$!+�#��)/?�%)!$�."��+.!*��!,�"?���!��,"��)+$��3�,#"��$�0$�0$!�#�$@"�0�$3!""!�,8��A00$�0$!)#��,�#!���/!���5��0�"#�*��,��$�,�)$�)����7.!03�,#��)0)5����%�3)4!,+���0!�"��%�),1��$�0$�*.�!5���3)#�$!)�"8������(�)$*�%.$#��$�*!$��#"�#�)#B��C8��D30��1��"�"�)���,�#�3)4��.,�)/%.����0!�"��%���01$!+�#�*�3)#�$!)�"��,��& '��*!"#$!�#���/,�*��7.!03�,#E��F8��D30��1��"�"�)���,�#�."��.,�)/%.����0!�"��%���01$!+�#�*�3)#�$!)�"�/!#���$��,��& '��*!"#$!���#���/,�*��7.!03�,#?�/!#�!,��& '��*!"#$!�#���/,�*��%)�!�!#!�"��$�)#��& '��*!"#$!�#��"0�,"�$�*�%.,�#!�,"E��>8��D30��1��"�"�)���,�#�*!$��#��#��$��30��1��"�.,*�$�#��!$�".0�$6!"!�,��$�"#.*�,#"�#��3)4����$�."��.,�)/%.����0!�"��%���01$!+�#�*�3)#�$!)�"8��;8��D30��1��"�/���.,�)/%.��1���01�),*�."����01$!+�#�*�3)#�$!)�"��$�*!$��#��#��$"�#��*��"���)$��,�#�)�#!,+�/!#�!,�#�����.$"��),*�"��0���%�#��!$��30��13�,#�),*�/!���5��!,*!6!*.)��1���!)5���%�$�),1�6!��)#!�,��%�"#)#���$�%�*�$)���)/"E��=8��D30��1��"�/���/!��%.��1�6!��)#��#�!"�0��!�1�/!���5��*!"�!0�!,�*8������(�)$*�*!$��#"�#�)#�)���"#)%%�3�35�$"�5��0$�6!*�*��00�$#.,!#!�"�#��5���3��),*�$�3)!,��4,�/��*+�)5���)5�.#���01$!+�#��)/�),*�+.!*��!,�"�)"�$��)#�*�#��G�5�$�"0�,"!5!�!#!�"8��H,��$*�$�#��!30��3�,#�#�!"�0��!�1?�#���(�)$*�*!$��#"�#���".0�$!,#�,*�,#�#��)00�!,#�)�"#)%%�3�35�$���$�3�35�$"�#��"�$6��)"���01$!+�#��%%!��$"8�H#�"�)���5��#���$�"0�,"!5!�!#1��%�#�����01$!+�#��%%!��$I"J��#��),,.)��1�$�6!�/�),*�.0*)#��#����& '��*!"#$!�#����01$!+�#��+.!*��!,�"?�$�#�,#!�,��%�)00$�0$!)#�����01$!+�#�$���$*"?�)�������#!�,��%�$�%�$�,���3)#�$!)�"�$��)#�*�#����01$!+�#?�)$$),+��%�$�"#)%%�#����)6��%)3!�!)$!#1�/!#��),*�!30��3�,#��& '��*!"#$!�#����01$!+�#��0��!�1�),*�+.!*��!,�"�),*�#��)�#�)"�)��$�"�.$���#��"#)%%�3�35�$"?�$�+)$*!,+���01$!+�#��)/"?�$�+.�)#!�,"?��& '��*!"#$!�#��0��!�!�"�),*��& '��*!"#$!�#����01$!+�#�+.!*��!,�"8��KLM���LDNDLDOKDB�& '� !"#$!�#�K�01$!+�#�P.!*��!,�"�Q),*5��4��9DPA9�LDNDLDOKDI�JB�K�01$!+�#"?��!#���CR?�)"�)3�,*�*?�S,!#�*��#)#�"�K�*�E�C:�KNL�')$#��C>>�IFTTCJ8�DU��$0#"�."�*�!,�0�$3!""!�,�%$�3�9),��D*.�)#!�,����$6!��� !"#$!�#�V�K�01$!+�#�FTTF�M$�+�,�������� !"#$!�#��A M'�D B�>2C=2T;�



�������������	
���������������
���������������������������
���������������������������
�����������������������

� ����������� ���� �!"#"�$�%!&"�'()"(*"()�+�,�-�*��.�/*!0-)'�(��1��2��3���4!55�6"�7"$�8�'(0'&-9��3-)"��%"&)"2:"��;;$�<=<>��4"�� <=<?�@'#A�%0A��9�6�-*!-)'�(�3-)"���B�-2�-57'(#�)A"�%0A��9�,�-�*�)��-00"&)�#�-*!-)'�(�)��:"�A"9*��(�%!(*-C$�D!("�<$�<=<?�-)�<�==�&�2����A-(7�C�!�.���0�(5'*"�'(#�2C��"0�22"(*-)'�(���������������

E"5)�3"�8"�"�@'#A�%0A��9�FFG�6�-()�%)�"")�3"�8"�"$�EB�G?;;GH;?IJ� 8A�("���I<=H>>KHG<==�����1-L���I<=H>>KHG>;=��������MMM�M*&5*�0�2�





����������� ��	

�����	�	������	��
�	
�	
����	����	��	�	������������������ ���!"#�$���	��	�����	������%�&��������"��!"#�����������	������%�����	
���	�'��	����!�(���!������)*��+*+)���(�� �!���	"����
��&��			�����

�
���,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,�������
��
�!���+*��	-���	��	'	�#��������.�����������'��	�����	"����
�����		�����

�
���	�'��	�������������	
����	���
�����	��/01+��
���	����������������2����	������������������%��	����	��	�	������
��!���	"����
��&��		�����

�
����""�3		������"		����

����#�����	'�	4��
���	'��	���	�!&�����
��%����	����.�����
�2��5������	-���	���������	��������.����������'	����	����������!&�����
��

����#2���
�	���	������������'	�����	�!&�����6�
���%��������������4	.���	�4����.	������	�2�



����������	
���
�����	
�������������������������������������������������������� ��!�"��"�#$�  � %&�'"��!#&��(���()*�� )+�"�,� &���*$)+(*--'")���-"'��((�� ��./��/�()*�� )(��"��)��� ���*$)�,�)��)/��"�'. �* �0*��� ��� 1'"��)�' +2�(���,�(�' (�1'"��-'()+(��' ��"3�(*���((&�'2)�� ���)/"'*%/�(�$1+�4-$'"�)�' &���"��"��4-$'"�)�' &�� ��)/�����,�$'-�� )�'1���"��"��� �%��� )�� ��-$�  � %�(5�$$(6�7/��8�(�' (� �9�-�")�� )�'1��#*2$���: ()"*�)�' �"�0*�"�(�-*2$���(�/''$���()"��)(�)'�-"',�������������� ����"��"�-$�  � %��(�",���(�)'�()*�� )(�� �%"���(�;�)/"'*%/�<=6���>�?@>�?��ABCD@��E>����7/��F�/''$�9�()"��)�'1�8�()�9��#�"���(�$'��)���� �9��#�"�&�8�(�' (� �� ��(�",�(���()*�� )�-'-*$�)�' �'1�G&HIJ��()*�� )(�1"'��K"'. �� ��L*)�%�����!'* )��(6�7/����()"��)�(�",�(��--"'4���)�$3�==6<GM��� '"�)3�()*�� )(�� ����--"'4���)�$3�=<6N;M���' '����$$3���(��,� )�%���()*�� )(6��F-���1���� 1'"��)�' ��2'*)����/�2*�$�� %O(��-�"�� )�%�(�'1��� '"�)3�()*�� )(�� ����' '����$$3���(��,� )�%���()*�� )(��� �2��1'* ��� �)/��)�2$��2�$'.P��QR������� �S��
R���
	�TTUTV���������W���� �X�A���Y����	��Z��
����� �X�B�����
[��\!� �J=G� �<=6JJM� �=]6=NM��88� �;I;� �G]6<NM� �=I6;<M��:F� �H<N� �=I6=JM� �=I6;;M��̂F� �IN]� �=H6_<M� �==6J;M��\F� �<&]G=� �=]6GHM� �=]6IHM��#̀ aL)/�"� �GJ� �I=6<<M� �=<6]HM��F'*"��P�8:Fb��(/�7cF�==+=G����ECCd��>�?@>�?�B>��>Cefg>�>Ce��7/����((�' �'1�)/��F�/''$�9�()"��)�'1�8�()�9��#�"���(�)'��"��)����(�1���'�-"�/� (�,����*��)�' �$�� ��('���$��� ,�"' �� )�1'"�()*�� )(�� ��()�11�./��/�.�$$�-"'�*���$�1�+$' %�$��" �"(�.�)/�)/����-���)3�)'�(*������� �)/��$'��$��� ��%$'2�$��'��* �)36����h�(�' �'1�#"����� ��b4��$$� ��6��d�QC@�B�@iA?�>ejC@B�?>Ce��k�2'"���"5�)�� 1'"��)�' �lk̂ :m��� �/�$-�(�/''$���()"��)(���,�$'-��*))� %+��%��!�"��"�� ��7��/ ���$�b�*��)�' ��-"'%"��(�23�* �',�"� %�)/��(5�$$(�()*�� )(�.�$$� ����� �)/��1*)*"�6�: �����)�' &�k̂ :��� �/�$-�()*�� )(�* ��"()� ���./��/�n'2(��"���'()�$�5�$3�)'�2���,��$�2$��� ��.�$$+�'�-� (�)��6�7/��'*)$''5�1'"�)/��()�)�o(���' '�3��(�-'(�)�,�&���$)/'*%/�)/��"���1���)�' (�'1� �.�,�"�$�()"�� (��"��3�)�)'�2����)�"�� ��6�8�(�' (� o(�p9#��(�' �)/��,�"%��'1��',�")�5� %�-"�+!Lh:9�$�,�$(�� ��()�)��n'2� *�2�"(�/�,��"�)*" ���)'�N;M�'1�-"�+-� ������$�,�$(6���1�.��� �*()"��(o���-$'3�� )&�(*�/��(��� *1��)*"� %&��' ()"*�)�' �� ��-"'1�((�' �$�2*(� �((�(�",���(&��"��2��5� ��"��'"�',�"�-"�+-� ������$�,�$(6��k�2'"�̂�"5�)�: 1'"��)�' �1'"�K"'. �!'* )3� �JaG]a=G�



���������	
�
���	������������������������������������������������������������� �����������������������!"#��$��%��&���"������ �������������!�&��'�������� ��������������������������(��������������������(��)��$�����(��������������'��� &�������������&��������&���������������"�������������������������������*�������� ����������������������)��$��+�������������������&��&�����������"�������������������������������*������� �����������������������)���,-�,.//�,.�.�0�1.--2/�0��	3�1�/4�,�1�������������������������������������&��������&�������������� ��������������������������&�#��$����&����������������������������  �����$��%5�6��������&�����������(������$��%�������������� ����������������������������&������������������������������������������������������'��������(���� ��������� ��� ������������������&����*������� ������������������)��-21�1�,2	3�/���3.,���2	��	3�72/8�2/,��-/�-�/���2	��%���� �������5����������������������(�����(��� &���������������������� � !��������&����9����:���������'���������������;<=>)�����%5���&�������������������������������������������������������#��$��5���������������������&����������(���������������������������$��5�&������������(������(������������������?���������������������������5�������&��������&���������� �����������$��5�������������������(���%�(����������� ������&���������������������'���+��@�����A�"B�+���C�D��B���)�?��!����5������B�����A������5��������$��E�&������������������������F�!��������������'��D��G����������$��H����&����������D����������������� ���" �����-/2��11�2	���3�4��2-��	���2/�1���������%5�����������5�  ������ ��������&���"������(��'�����!&������I��%5����������(������������ ���������������������(���� ����������������������(��&���!&������)��,2��.	����-�/�	�/1J�-1�����������������������������������������!�������'�����9�������!&��������)��������������������(��!�������(������������������&���������������������'����� ������&������������  &���"�������9������B��&����#��$��A��K��D��$��LC��M���������$���������N�!��$��O����K�����"��$��N�����������K������@��&���$��OP�K������N���������$��N����(���N�������	3�4�3.���Q�3��,-�1.--2/�����&�������������(�����'�������(��&���9����&�����B���������������������&����*�������B���� ���������������������������������'����� ���������������&���"�&���������������� ��������������)� �R6ST6>S�



�������������		��
���
����������������������������������������������������������������� ���������!��!�"������������� �����#���������$��������������������#������%������$��&!$'!� ���� (�)�����������������#������*����������$��"!$'!� ���� � ���������""!$"!��������+��������������������� ���������!��!�"�������$����$�����������#��$"��'����������������!������$�����!#����(�������
�,��-����������
����-��	������./,	�/�
�
.���0��"�!��$��$�!����!���'���"���������������!��������$�����'��$����#��$"��'������ "�� �����'���1������������!����$�����"!��������������$����$����������#������������$��$�!�����������$�������!��"!�"�!����$!�����"$������$���!��"������������$$��(���������
����,����
2����
��	��3���$�����4�����4�������556(7896:;��!�1��!�����������$$�������!��������"!$#������$ "���!��$����!���$���������������������$�"!$#��������� ���������!��!�"������'�90<&;���!#������$�������������'!�����=��$�57(�4�����0�'�����7>5:��?���$��������$��������������$����������"�!�$�������$����"!$#���������������$$�(�4�����������������������$����!���$���+����!��!@!������������� �������A"�$!��$��������!��!������$���'��"!$�����������'������$! ���$�����$���������������������� "�$� ���(�����$! ���$����$���?���$��/��
�����
���
�����B������,,��C�	��D����7>��7>77��	.E�
��,	�����.�
�.�
�2�B�.
���F�'��4��$$��G��+��H������4��$$��G��+������! �������4��$$��G��+�
�8IJ>I7J�



�����������	��
���������		�	����
�����	������������������������� !���"#$#!�����%��"����& ���'���������()�'' '$*�+��"�(*� !���!�#��'�,�� ��'*���#)��!#--+�����-�+��!!� '��.� ���!�#��'�!���������'���#)� �������� ��+.'�#' /#���'�� '0+�&�� +',1�!���� ! +'!�0+���-+!�,!��+'���2�!#���!!*�+1�� '������+#$��!�)0,�3-)+��� +'*��'����������)+-&�'��+0���������&�'�$�&�'���'��-)�'' '$�!4 ))!5�6���7 !�+'! '�8�-���&�'��+0�(#1) ��9'!��#�� +'��:���-;<<�- 5. 5$+�<��-=� '�����(9�>�)�$ !)�� +'���/# ��!�-#1) ��!��++)�� !�� ��!��+�-�+� ���������& ���'���������-)�'' '$�!��� ��!��+�!�#��'�!� '�?����!�>����+#$�����1�$ '' '$� '����������,���@�!��++)�2���5�6��!��'�.������& ���'���������-)�'' '$���/# ��&�'�!���+''����!��++)�� !�� ��!A���#��� +'�0+���&-)+2&�'��-)�'!��'��-�+$��&!��+�����'�.�������& ���'���������-)�'' '$���/# ��&�'�!5��9'�����B��++)�8 !�� ���+0�7�!��8��(���*�.������-�+#���+���-+��������.������� &-)�&�'����"����& ���'���������()�'' '$��! '����CC@5�6���������+0�+#��"�(�) �!�. �� '�+#��"�� !�&�'���'��(+��0+) +�-�+��!!5�6���"�(� !���D�-����-�+��!!�+0��EFG7*�HI(JG�H*�(J"F*�"F8�?G�.� ���!�#��'�!�����)+-����+#$�+#��� ��)��B��++)��'��K $��B��++)5�9�� !��'� '��$��)��-����+0�+#���+&-����'! ���B��++)��+#'!�) '$��+'0���'� '$�&+��)5�



��������	�
� ���������� ������������ ������������������������������������ ���!�����"#�$�%�#�&�''�� �������%%���#� ������$�������(��� ����)� *�+�%������ ����&�+ ��,����-�.���'%�� ��/01�2����)�����-���# ����3�4�� �#�'� ���3��&��+5��� ���!������������/0'���� ���������� �����&�(6�# ���/01&�#����& �$���!�����"#�$�%�#�&�''�� �������%%���#� ������$������(��� �����)� *�2�%������ �����������-�7�����8�$����%'�����9��#������2��)��$�/0�%�����2�� :��$���������5�����#�����;''�� ��� ��������<� � ��8��)�=����>��#*����?�%��4�� ������@� ��%�$�� ��&#*�����;���� � �����A����������������������%��4����� � ������������+����#��������"#�$�%�#�&�''�� �������%%���#� ������$�������(��� ����)� *�2�%������ ����B����5�C� #*%�,��������������/0'���� �������&>/C3�&�#�����& �$���3�C���#3���$�4/�����&�(6�# �&'�#�+�#��������4�� ��������"#�$�%�#�&�''�� �������%%���#� ������$������(��� �����)� *�2�%����������"�4�>��#*���4� *)�7�� �����������-�7�����8�$����%'�����9��#������2��)��$�/0�%�����2�� :��$���������5�����#�����;''�� ��� ��������<� � ��8��)�=����>��#*����?�%��4�� ������C�$$���&#*����;���� � �����2���%�����'�#�+�#���+��%� �����(�� � *�����++������3�'������.��� 1��*  '�1DD)))E)$'�$E#�%D�#*����D�� ��%�$�� �D�#�$�%�#�D�#�$�%�#5��$5#�����5'�������E#+%���������	�
� ���������� ��������F���������������%��4����� � ���������"#�$�%�#��&�''�� �������%%���#� �������$�������(��� �����)� *�2�%������ ����B�����"�����%�� ������&#*����;' �������#��$����4*�� �%�8���* �&#*������$��4*�� �%��"#�$�%7�����G������"#*��.�%�� �����9��,�&� ��/0'�����#�������������/0'���� �������2�%��7���$������%���&#���#�3��&#���#�3�C� *3�H��� *3���$�"� �����&�(6�# �&'�#�+�#��������4�� ��������"#�$�%�#�&�''�� �������%%���#� ������$������(��� ����)� *�2�%����������"�4�>��#*���4� *)�7������:���$���5)�$��+�#������-��#�'�����7��� ����7�����&#*���5)�$��"$.����7�4�����%�����&#*���5)�$����%+���4��$�# �����4����� � ����
����9��#������2��)��$��/0�%�����2�� :��$���������5�����#������;''�� ��� �����I���������������%��4����� � ���������2���*%������������&���# ��������"#�$�%�#��&�''�� �������%%���#� �������$�������(��� �����)� *�2�%������

����B�����"�����%�� ������&#*����;' �������#��$����4*�� �%�8���* �&#*������$��4*�� �%��"#�$�%7�����G������"#*��.�%�� �����9��,�&� ��/0'�����#�������������/0'���� �������2�%��7���$������%���&#���#�3�����������"� �3�9���$���������3���$�>�#*�/$�����&�(6�# �&'�#�+�#��������4�� ��������"#�$�%�#�&�''�� �������%%���#� ������$������(��� ����)� *�2�%����������"�4�>��#*���4� *)�7������:���$���5)�$��+�#������-��#�'�����7��� ����7�����&#*���5)�$��"$.����7�4�����%�����&#*���5)�$����%+���4��$�# �����4����� � ����
����<��� ���<�����:�7���*�%(���2=@���������/.�� �����9��#������2��)��$��/0�%�����2�� :��$�������J���� �����;''�� ��� ����������5�����#������;''�� ��� �����2���%�����'�#�+�#���+��%� �����(�� � *�����++������3�'������.��� 1��*  '�1DD)))E)$'�$E#�%D�#*����D%�$$��D�#�$�%�#�D�#'E#+%�



��������	�
� ���������� ������������ ���������������������� ���������!"#�"��$��������%# ������&�'��'�(��������)�*� ��+� �������,��-���� ��.��������*��,��!��������/��%"��0��/�������,��# ������" ����,��!1' ���1�2 �/$ ��/���������"�������&����1/����������#���$����� �1�#��$���%3�0/(���-�'���+(��������2�������������!� 1�(��4�" ����4� �1�#��0�� ������� ���/++��������"�((/��� ����� �1�"��� 5�� ������6����7 (����0�
����"�/�0������������ �1���8/������4������/1����".9� �1�!#��+����0�����!"#�.� �����: (��#� ��0�������������+����0�����/1����#� ���(��;������"� �����������4�<�0��!� 1�(*4�� �1�#� ���(��!� 1�(*�����!� 1�(����/++��������"�((/��� ����� �1�"��� 5�� �����6�����7 (����0������/5=�����+���$���" �����#�0���0�����&����� ��1�!".��>����#� ������

����?��/�������++���/�����0�����@���������#���!".����/�������"�A"/����/� ���++���/�����0�����&����+�� ���!"#������&9#0�����" �����7 ��0�����!��/ ���� $$�!"#�3�'��6�����!"#��� $$�&�0��'�����#��0��� ������BC��� ����3�'��6�)�*� ��+� ���,��-���� ��.��������*��,��!��������/��%"��0��/�������,��# ������" ����,��!1' ���1�2 �/$ ��/���������#���$����� �1�#��$���%3�0/(���3�'��6� �1�3�'�0���0�����!� 1�(��4�" ����4� �1�#��0�� ������� ���/++��������"�((/��� ����� �1�"��� 5�� ������6����7 (����0�
����"�/�0������������ �1���8/������4������/1����".94�!#4� �1�"�������"��1�����+����0�����!"#�.� �����: (��#� ���������������+����0�����/1����#� ���(��;������"� �����������4�<�0��!� 1�(*4�� �1�#� ���(��!� 1�(*�����!� 1�(����/++��������"�((/��� ����� �1�"��� 5�� �����6�����7 (����0������/5=�����+���$���" �����#�0���0�����&����� ��1�!".��>����#� ������

����?��/�������++���/�����0�����@���������#���!".����/�������<�0���0���7��6 �1�9D (�����"�A"/����/� ���++���/�����0�����&����+�� ���!"#������&9#0�����!".�#� ������.�0���������" �����7 ��0�����!".�#� ������.�0���������!��/ ���� $$�!"#�3�'��6�����!"#��� $$�&�0��'�����#��0��� ������BB��� ����3�'��6�)�*� ��+� ���,��-���� ��.��������*��,��!��������/��%"��0��/�������,��# ������" ����,��!1' ���1�2 �/$ ��/���������#���$����� �1�#��$���%3�0/(���3�'��6� �1�3�'�0���0�����!"#�"��$��������%# ������&�'��'�(������������� �0��+�&�$��( ���������"�������!1(�00���04�#� �����4� �1��?�0��0�����2���� �*�3���/��(�������" (+/0�����!� 1�(��4�" ����4� �1�#��0�� ������� ���/++��������"�((/��� ����� �1�"��� 5�� ������6����7 (����0�
����"�/�0������������ �1���8/������4������/1����".94�!#� �1�"�������"��1�����+����0�����!"#�.� �����: (��#� �������������� �1�"�((/���*�# �����0��+���+����0�����/1����9 ��*�"�������"��1��4���� ���"�������:�64�E�/����!++�������0��+4�.� 1�0�" ������!� 1�(*4�F�������� ����!� 1�(*4��#� ���(�;������"� �����������4�<�0���!� 1�(*4� �1�#� ���(��!� 1�(*�����!� 1�(����/++��������"�((/��� ����� �1�"��� 5�� �����6�����7 (����0������/5=�����+���$���" �����#�0��������&����� ��1�!".��>����#� ������

����?��/�������++���/�����0�����G�5��� 1�6��������@���������!".�����!�?!F�����!��/+� ��������#�!.�����"�A"/����/� ���++���/�����0�����&����+�� ���!"#������&9#0�����" �����7 ��0�����!".�#� ������.�0���������!��/ ���� $$�!"#�3�'��6�����!"#��� $$�&�0��'�����#��0��� ������BH��� ����3�'��6�)�*� ��+� ������#���$����� �1�#��$���%3�0/(���3�'��6� �1�3�'�0���0���������� �0��+�&�$��( ����� �1��!00�0� ��������7�� ��� ��!�1�����"�������!1(�00���04�#� �����4� �1��?�0��0�����2���� �*�3���/��(�������" (+/0�����!� 1�(��4�" ����� �1�#��0�� ������� ���/++��������"�((/��� ����� �1�"��� 5�� ������6����7 (����0�����#�0�A�����1 �*�#�����F� �1�
����"�/�0������������ �1���8/������4������/1����".94�!#� �1�"�������"��1�����+����0�����!"#�.� �����: (��#� ���������������+����0�����/1����9 ��*�"��������"��1��4��� ���"�������:�64�E�/����!++�������0��+4�.� 1�0�" ������!� 1�(*4�F�������� ����!� 1�(*4��#� ���(�;������"� �����������4�<�0���!� 1�(*4� �1�#� ���(��!� 1�(*�����!� 1�(����/++��������"�((/��� ����� �1�"��� 5�� �����6�����7 (����0������/5=�����+���$���" �����#�0���0�����&����� ��1�!".��>����#� ������

����?��/�������++���/�����0�����G�5��� 1�6��������@���������!�?!F�����!��/+� ��������"�A"/����/� ���++���/�����0�����&����+�� ���!"#������&9#0�����" �����7 ��0�����!��/ ���� $$�!"#�3�'��6�����!"#��� $$�&�0��'�����#��0��� ������I 5���2 �>���&�$��( ����J��F��6��"�/��*�KLKM�<��>$������#��$����� �1��.���<�0���0���-�+ ��(�����$�<��>$������-�'���+(����- � ��- 0�5� �10��7���(����0+���$�����$��( ����� 5�/�����0���$$�����04�+�� 0��'�0��J�����+0J%%666N61+01N��(%0�����0%����%0�/1���A0��'���0% �+N�$(�



2 | P a g e  

 

 

 

AGENDA  

FOR THE ANNUAL DISTRICT MEETING 

OF 

THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 

HIGH SCHOOL AUDITORIUM 

WEDNESDAY OCTOBER 18, 2023 

5:30 P.M. 

SCHOOL BOARD 
 

Jenni Fuss  
President 

 

Ryan Van Den Heuvel 
Vice‐President 

 

Scott Borley 
Treasurer 

 

Barbara Van Deurzen 
Clerk 

 

Jason Dorn 
Member 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE TEAM 
 

Dennis Krueger 
Superintendent 

 

Dawn Laboy 
Business Manager 

 

Amy LaPierre 
Director of Curriculum 

 

Amy Schuh 
Director of Student Services 

 

Russ Gerke 
High School Principal 

 

Justinn Heraly 
High School Assoc Principal 

 

Scott Eggart 
High School Activities 

Director/Assoc Principal 
 

Brian Schumacher 
Dean of Students 

 

James Finley 
Middle School Principal 

 

Jason Zielinski 
Middle School Assoc Principal 

 

Scott Marsden 
Intermediate School Principal 

 

Chuck Brehm 
Intermediate School Assoc Principal 

 

Jason Lau 
Elementary Principal 

 

Kristen Krahn 
Elementary Assoc Principal 

 

Kathleen Held 
Elementary Principal 

 

Michael Kowalczyk 
Elementary Assoc Principal 

I.   Call the meeting to order   J. Fuss 
    School Board President 

  

II.   Pledge of Allegiance  J. Fuss 
    School Board President 

  

III.  Approval of agenda  J. Fuss 
  School Board President 
  

IV.  Election of Chairperson  J. Fuss 
  School Board President 
  

V.  Review of minutes of last Annual Meeting  B. Van Deurzen 
    School Board Clerk                       
  
VI.  Executive Summary  D. Krueger 
  Superintendent 
  

VII.  2022‐2023 Clerk’s Report  B. Van Deurzen 
  School Board Clerk 
  
VIII.  2022‐2023 Treasurer’s Report &  D. Laboy 
  2023‐2024 Proposed Budget  Business Manager 
  
IX.  Adopt tax levy resolution  Chairperson 
  
X.     Set salary of school board members  Chairperson 
  

XI.  Set date of 2024 Annual Meeting  Chairperson 
    

XII.  Any other business as provided by law  Chairperson 
   

XIII.  Adjourn the meeting 



����������	
���
�����	
���������������������������������������������� !"�##��"�� �$����%&���'(')��*+,-�.+�/+0+�1234�564778��9����:�;<�
��
���=��>�?	��@;:����:�A�B��
C��	
����������D�<����������	��@;E�:��FG	
�?�
��;��	��;	�;�@;:��HGCIGG�;@
��;@��JK�L��	��	��?�
��;�
���
�B�MN������<���	�����	��;�
���	
@
��@;:�?�
��;��
���
�B�ON�;@
��;@��JK�������	��@����@;E�:��;�
������B�����P@;����;��	
@
�Q��RS���:�
�	
	C�<�@:S@
��;�@;:���?�?�����
��J�B��B@���	
S:�;
	����������<�K��9���A@;E�;<	��HGCIGG��;�>@
��;@��A@;E�;<	��HFG��;��	��;	�;�D�<��������	��HI��;�T���;�U@J�V�
���9��@�D�<��������	��W
����9��@�D�<��������	X����<�
	
�?;�HIYC���JP�S��HIYZC��S�@	E��HGZFC�U@J����
��HYMC�9	�?@S[�;�;�HOYC���������H\\C����[���HI]IC����S
�?�	
�HI]\C�̂@	
�HFFOC��	
�HFMMQ]MZC�_@SE@S;@��HIOFC�_�P[���J�H\YC�̀���:�P�HaIC���;P@�E�HI]a��1+b876c�d0++ce,�f087��9�����@	�[��;�@�[S	J�BSB�@;:�@���
����
�@�;�;<g�h�;
	���i	�
@E�;�B@�
��;���@h��B@�:����j�D����PB��
�:���	�9_k���KLK9KAK��SBBJ�����
����@
��;�@;:�������h�:�@�P�:@�j��D��@�	��B@		�:����	�
�	
�@;:�������h�:���	�9_k��kTk�lk@;�;���T��:�k�
�m�;n��k��
����@
��;j�

�/++0�o+p2+q�rst�u+s-702s3�v0rs-��L������������	
���
�����	
���������@<@�;�������h�:�
��������A�h��?�@;:�V�;
���;<�T�@;
�����P�
����	��;	�;���B@�
P�;
�����S[�����w;	
�S�
��;K��L���<�@;
�?@	��	S[P�

�:��;���;xS;�
��;�?�
���
�����;P@�E����������	
���
K��L���
�
@��<�@;
�@?@�:��	��yIFC\G]K���	
��������i	��B��
��;��	�yGGCO\OK��L��	�?����[��S	�:�
�����	�
�
������	
	�����S��
�@�����P�;
���;<�B��<�@PK��5-rzz�5{bb+0�d{0026{8{b�rst�/07z+,,27sr8��.+p+87|b+s-�*70c���S��;<�
���	SPP������IZIFC��S��	
@����P�P[��	�������
�h��J�B@�
���B@
�:��;��@�P�	
�FZZZ���S�	�����S����S�SP�?��E��@;:g���B����		��;@��:�h���BP�;
C��:�P�;	
�@
�;<�
�����:�:��@
��;�
��������;<���@�;�;<��@;:�B��h�:�;<�
���[�	
��:S�@
��;������S���	
S:�;
	K��}s-+0b+t2r-+�564778�v+-,�d0+r-2p+��A�h���D�S	��	
S:�;
	��S	�:���@�E�:�@?�;<	�
���:�P�;	
�@
��
������S;:��	
@;:�;<�������;
�;�;
	�@;:����@;	K���@
�@�B�����
�:@J�
�����@�;��S
:���	j��u2tt8+�564778�~77t�5+0p26+��7{0���|67b2s3��p+s-,���� ���B
K�IY�D�P���P�;<�O�V���� ���B
�P[���FZ�Q9;;S@��D�P���E�k���E�̀S;��AS;�	
@�
	�@
�aXFZ�@P�@
�D�P���E�k���E���� �W�
K�\Q�]XFZ��VQ�	
?��:�k�@J�;�AS;���� �W�
K�GI�k�;����;��	�lT�KYQGIn���� �W�
K�GY�k�;����;��	�lT�K�_Qan�




